From: Jotform

To: Sylvia Miller; Sylvia Miller; Steven Josephson; Dustin D. Dassinger; Leonard W. Schwindt; Joshua Skluzacek; Nicole Snyder; Nicole Snyder
Subject: Re: Unified Development Application

Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 8:29:04 AM

Attachments: 4821 14946419 signature 19.pn

5884821300014946419 signature 23.png
LLIVAN FIRST SUBDIVISION 4-9-24.pdf

Pre Application Meeting Summary.pdf

Juit Claim Deed-Sullivan Properties Inc.pdf

5884821300014946419 signature 19.pn

5884821300014946419 signature 23.pn

7 Jotform

Unified Development Application

Have you met with
Planning Staff regarding  Yes
your application?

Please upload the letter or
counseling form you
received following your
pre-application meeting:

Pre Application Meeting Summary.pdf

Type of Development Minor Subdivision Plat

Is this a Replat Yes

Subdivision Being Re- Country Oaks Estates Second Addition

platted

Name James Sullivan
Company Sullivan Properties Inc.
Applicant Email baklot5@gmail.com
Applicant Phone # (701) 570-5970

Applicant Representative

(if applicable) Jeremy Wood

Applicant Representative

Company Northern Plains Engineering

Applicant Representative

Email jwood@nplainseng.com

Applicant Representative (701) 690-8076


mailto:baklot5@gmail.com
mailto:Sylvia.Miller@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Steven.Josephson@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Dustin.Dassinger@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Leonard.Schwindt@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Joshua.Skluzacek@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Nicole.Snyder@dickinsongov.com
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/212926172856058/5884821300014946419/Pre%20Application%20Meeting%20Summary.pdf

e Sl








SULLIVAN FIRST SUBDIVISION

BEING THE REPLAT OF LOT 2B THE IRREGULAR PLAT, DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948 LOCATED WITHIN THE SW1/4

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, JEREMY WOOD, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, NORTH DAKOTA REGISTRATION NUMBER ND-5651, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
PLATTED LOTS AS SHOWN HEREON IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE SURVEY, THAT ALL DISTANCES ARE CORRECT,
MONUMENTS ARE PLACED IN THE GROUND AS SHOWN, THAT THE OUTSIDE BOUNDARY LINES ARE CORRECTLY DESIGNATED ON THE
PLAT AND WAS MADE BY ME, OR UNDER MY DIRECTION, AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME:

JEREMY WOOD, LS-5651

STATE OF )
COUNTY OF )
ON THIS DAY OF , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, PERSONALLY

APPEARED , TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON(S) DESCRIBED IN AND THAT EXECUTED THE WITHIN AND
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND SEVERALLY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME:

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC SIGNATURE

PROPRIETOR'S CERTIFICATE

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, RESIDING AT , OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF LOT 2B OF
THE IRREGULAR PLAT AS FILED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948, RECORDS OF STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AS SHOWN AND
DESCRIBE HEREON, DO HEREBY DECLARE THAT WE HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON,
AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY AS SHOWN.

SULLIVAN PROPERTIES INC.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME:

BY:

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF )

ON THIS DAY OF , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, PERSONALLY
APPEARED , TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON(S) DESCRIBED IN AND THAT EXECUTED THE WITHIN

AND FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND SEVERALLY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME:

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC SIGNATURE
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BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND LYING WITHIN THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 140 NORTH
RANGE 96 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF DICKINSON, NORTH
DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: LOT 2B OF THAT
IRREGULAR PLAT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948, STARK COUNTY
RECORDS.

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 14,172 SQ. FT., MORE OR LESS AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY
PREVIOUS EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, CONVEYANCES, AND SURVEYS.

SURVEY NOTES:

1.) THIS SURVEY IS BASED UPON A RETRACEMENT OF THAT IRREGULAR PLAT AS
RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948 RECORDS OF STARK COUNTY.

2.) THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW THE EXISTENCE OF ALL EASEMENTS
OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES RECORDED OR UNRECORDED, THAT MAY AFFECT THIS
PROPERTY.

3.) THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD AREA
AS SHOWN ON FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN ON MAP NUMBER
38089C0191E, PANEL 191 OF 850 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.

4.) INTERIOR LOT LINES ARE ALONG PARTY WALL.

— — C—

SCALE 1" = 20'
—
LEGEND

FOUND REBAR & CAP "NPE LS-5651"

> ©

SET "PK NAIL" IN CONCRETE

’ SET REBAR & CAP "NPE LS-5651"

CITY OF DICKINSON COMMISSION APPROVAL

PRINTED NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL

PRINTED NAME: TITLE:
SIGNATURE: DATE:
CITY ENGINEER APPROVAL

PRINTED NAME: TITLE:
SIGNATURE: DATE:

NORTHERN PLAINS
ENGINEERING

PROJECT NO. 2403102
SHEET 1 OF 1




AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1E BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION Doc. #3151952
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LOT 4A BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION  Doc. 3160948
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LOT 19 BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION
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LOT 20 BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION
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'!wood@nplainseng.com

From: Joshua Skluzacek <Joshua.Skluzacek@dickinsongov.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 5:13 PM

To: ‘baklot5@gmail.com'

Cc: Steven Josephson; jwood@nplainseng.com; Sylvia Miller; Leonard W. Schwindt
Subject: RE: Irregular Plat Application

Good afternoon Mr. Sullivan,

Thank you for taking the time to meeting this morning with Leonard Schwindt, Jeremy Wood, and
me. We discussed the desire to re-plat Lot 2B, Block 1, Country Oak Estates 2" Addition. Please utilize
this email as your pre-application letter.

As discussed, please submit your minor plat application to the City of Dickinson at your earliest
convenience, preferably by the end of business Tuesday April 9, 2024 to be included on the May 2024
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting agenda. We will work diligently, as we do for every
application, to ensure the review is completed in a timely way. Our goal will be to include the minor plat
on the May 21 City Commission agenda assuming it is approved at the May 8 Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting. Please plan to submit the mylar copies of the plat to City Hall with the Proprietor’s
and Surveyor’s certificates fully signed and notarized. We will route the plat for signatures as soon as
possible to then be filed at the Stark County Courthouse. We can send you a notification when the plat is
filed, and what the document number is.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,

CITY OF

JOSHUA SKLUZACEK
ENGINEER - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

Tel: 701.456.7744 North Dakota

From: Joshua Skluzacek

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:19 PM

To: 'baklot5@gmail.com' <baklot5 @gmail.com>

Cc: Steven Josephson <Steven.Josephson@dickinsongov.com>
Subject: Irregular Plat Application

Good afternoon Mr. Sullivan,





Thank you for your submittal of the irregular plat to split Lot 2B, Block 1, Country Oak Estates 2"
Addition. Unfortunately, we cannot process this application because it does not meet the City of
Dickinson Municipal Code as an irregular plat. This will need to be a Minor Plat application.

The current lot is legally described as Lot 2B Block 4 of Country Oaks Estates it must have been created
through the Lot Split process defined in Section 34.030 of the City’s Subdivision requirements. One of the
criteria of a Lot Split is:

5) The property has not previously been divided through the lot split provisions of this ordinance.

Therefore, it is not eligible for another lot split.
Additional comments:
If the intent is to create three townhomes, Section 39.06.003 of the Zoning Ordinance states the

following:

Townhouse Residential
Where permitted, townhouse residential is subject to the following regulations:

1. The site area per unit must be 3,000 square feet in all districts where permitted.

2, The minimum width for any townhouse lot sold individually shall be 25 feet, except within an
approved creative subdivision.

3 Coverage percentages are computed for the site of the entire townhouse common development.

The size and width of the proposed lots meet the minimum requirements for Townhouse Residential
Supplemental Use Regulations.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,

JOSHUA SKLUZACEK
ENGINEER - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

Tel: 701.456.7744 North Dakota
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120 2ND STREET WEST #2
DICKINSON, ND 58601
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Quijt Claim Deed $13.00 Trn Abstract & Title
Kathy Schwah, Stark County, ND Recarder
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QUIT CLAIM DEED

SK141018R

THIS INDENTURE made this 30th day of January, 2014, between Sullivan
Construction, Inc., a North Dakota Corporation, Grantor(s), and Sullivan Properties, Inc., as
Grantee(s), whose address is PO Box 118, Williston, ND 58802-0118.

GRANTORS, do hereby Quit Claim to said Grantee(s), all of the following real property
lying and being in the County of Stark, and the State of North Dakota, and described as follows,

to-wit: ( K.G)

South 110 feet Lotl, Block 6, and all of Lot 11, Block 6 of Replat of Blocks 2 and 6-12 of
Country Estates Z"d.Addition to the City of Dickinson, Stark County, North Dakota.

Maks  (KG)
Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6,7 and 8 and Lots 16, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21, all in Block 4 of Country
Oaks Estates 2™ Addition to the City of Dickinson, Stark County, North Dakota.

The legal description was obtained from a previously recorded instrument — Document No.
3074717

Grantee certifies that this transfer is exempt from filing a statement of full consideration paid

under N.D.C.C. 11-18-02.2(7)g) & (1).

antee/Agent






Auditor's Ofﬁce Stark Co N D.

By A"”’/ []IL”

WITNESS the Hand of the Grantor(s):
Sullivan Construction, Inc.

o 1L

By Jhmes P. Sullivan, President

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
)SS
COUNTY OF STARK )

On this 30th day of January, 2014, before me personally appeared James P. Sullivan,
President of Sullivan Construction, Inc., Grantor(s).

&Mﬁm Public : ‘

(seal)

KIMBERLY & GOODALL
NOTARY PUBLIG; STATE OF HORTH DAKOTA
E Y- GUMMISSION EXWRES AUG 5 2013

6\[ - ' ] h\“\:.:.‘-"-.' [ RS

31%5-2%14 04.06:40 PN _ Page: 2 of 2
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ggit4éla:m Deed $13.0@ Trn Rbstract & Title

Kalhy Schwab, Stark County, ND Recorder
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Phone #

Owner Name

Owner Address

Owner Email

Owner Phone #

Is the owner present to
Sign

Signature

Will this application require

any other action to
complete the
development?

Property Address /
General Project Location

Total Square Footage or
Acreage of Subject
Property

Rezone Calc Multiplier
Minor Platting Multiplier
Prelim Platting Multiplier
Major Platting Multiplier
Name of Plat

Number Lots

Number of Block(s)

Sullivan Properties Inc.

PO Box 1496, Dickinson, ND, 58601

baklot5@gmail.com

(701) 570-5970

Yes

o Slfrr,

No
1/4
Section
- SW1/4
Description 8

Township

140

1309, 1313, 1317 24th St West

14,172 SF

Sullivan First Subdivision

1to 10 Lots

Range

96



Application Calc

Required Documentation
Upload

Deed for Property

Application Fees

Applicant Signature

Date

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.

500

SULLIVAN FIRST SUBDIVISION 4-9-24.pdf

Quit Claim Deed-Sullivan Properties Inc.pdf

Applicable Fees

Total:
Transaction ID:

Payer Information

First Name: Northern Plains
Last Name: Engineering
E-Mail baklot5@gmail.com

Jour b

04-09-2024

500.00 USD

$500.00
caac3hsb
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https://www.jotform.com/tables/212926172856058?utm_source=sheetsemailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_term=212926172856058&utm_content=view_all_submissions&utm_campaign=notification_email_footer_submission_links

